
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., October 10, 2017 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 

 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting, 10/10/17 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a “Request to Address the 
Personnel Commission” slip located at the sign-in table and present it to Personnel Commission staff prior 
to the start of the meeting.  When the Personnel Commission Chair invites you to speak, please state 
your name, address, and the name of your organization before making your presentation.  In the interest 
of time and order, presentations from the public should be focused and on topic.  The Commission Chair 
will curtail public comments that become repetitive, unfocused or off topic. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Personnel Commission on any Commission-related issue not elsewhere 
on the agenda are invited to do so when the Commission calls for “Public Comments” under that item of 
the agenda.   Please follow the same directions (above) for speaking to agenda items.  Complaints or 
charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the Personnel Commission.  
Instead, such matters should be provided in writing to the Commission through the Classified Personnel 
Office. 
 
AGENDA POSTING REQUIREMENTS: 
In accordance with the Brown Act and Personnel Commission Rules, agenda for Regular Personnel 
Commission Meetings will be posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Agendas for Special 
Meetings will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
A copy of this agenda with all the supporting documents is available for review in the Classified Personnel 
Office between 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM, and is available on the district website, www.sduhsd.net.  In 
addition, a copy of the Personnel Commission Rules and Regulations may also be found on the district 
website.  
 
CELL PHONES/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all attendees, please silence all electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATIONS OR ACCOMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related 
modifications, or accommodations including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public 
meetings of the Personnel Commission, please contact the Classified Personnel Office at (760) 753-
6491.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting.  Upon request, the Commission shall also make 
available this agenda and all other public records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative 
formats for the persons with a disability.   

Page 1

http://www.sduhsd.net/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., October 10, 2017 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ....................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the October 10, 2017, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the October 10, 2017 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the September 7, 2017 Personnel Commission Regular 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the September 7, 
2017 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

REGISTRAR, SR-40, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 
B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for LOSS 

CONTROL ANALYST, SR-60, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for SECRETARY, 

SR-36, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 9/07/17.  
B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST , SR-52, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility 
from 9/20/17. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for NUTRITION 
SERVICES ASSISTANT I , SR-25, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, continuous 
eligibility from 10/04/17. 
 

7. CLASSIFICATION REVIEW 
A. Information Systems Support Supervisor 

Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish a new classification of Information 
Systems Support Supervisor as proposed . 
Motion by ______, second by ______, to recommend to the governing board 
allocation of the classification of Information Systems Support Supervisor to Range 7 
of the Supervisory Salary Schedule. 

 
 
 

Page 2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 10/10/17 

 

Page 2 of 2 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
 

8. RULE 14.5 REVISION-First Read 
 

9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE  

A. SDUHSD Board’s Intention to Appoint Personnel Commissioner  
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 14, 2017, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024. 

 
13. CLOSED SESSION 

Annual Evaluation of Director, Classified Personnel 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
  

Page 3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

800 Santa Fe Drive., Encinitas, CA 92024 
San Dieguito High School Academy 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:38 p.m. by TERRY KING, Commission Chair. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner King. 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Terry King 
Patricia Spirit 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Debbie Johnson   
April Llamas    
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR THE SEPTEMBER 7, 2017, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING. 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve the agenda for the 
September 7, 2017, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

 Passed unanimously 
   
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE AUGUST 8, 2017, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING. 
It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the minutes for the August 
8, 2017, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

 Passed unanimously  
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to establish an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST, SR-52, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
B. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List for 

SECRETARY SR-36, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 
Both passed unanimously 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED  
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve an Eligibility List for 

MAINTENANCE WORKER II, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 8/29/17.  
B. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List for 

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN, SR-42, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 8/14/17. 
Both passed unanimously 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,  9/7/17 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

C. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT to approve an Eligibility List for 
INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT, SpEd (Severe), SR-36, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 8/24/17. 
Passed unanimously 

D. It was moved by PATRICIA SPIRIT, seconded by JOHN BAIRD to approve an Eligibility List for 
NUTRITION SERVICES ASSISTANT I, SR-25, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 
8/24/17. 
Passed unanimously 
 

7. RULE 6.3 AND 6.4 REVISION-Second Read 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by PATRICIA SPIRIT, to approve revisions of Rule 6.3 and 
Rule 6.4 of the Rules and Regulations for the Classified Service. 

          Passed unanimously 
          Director Dixon summarized to clarify that the rule includes any increase in hours, and does not need  
          to be an eight hour day.  

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 

 
8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

Susan Dixon explained that many selections were made this week.  She is also attending our schools’ 
Back to School Night programs to spread the word of our need for Classified Substitute employees. 

 
9. CORRESPONDENCE  

Commissioner King applauded Susan Dixon on the format of the most recent Newsletter that included 
many employee photos.  
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  

 
A. California School Employees Association – April Llamas said she loved the Newsletter and is glad 
the Commission is updating rules as necessary. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – None 
C. Public  – None  

 
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, October 10, 2017, at 

3:30 p.m. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

           The Personnel Commission meeting adjourned to closed session at 3:51 pm.  
 
      13. CLOSED SESSION   

 
 

Page 5



Secretary

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Dual Certification

Effective: 9/07/17

Expiration: 3/07/18

Rank Applicant ID

1 2228409

2 3243528

3 3588296

3 2919261

4 3455572

5 742247

6 3592074

6 3586843

7 2901590

8 3548547

8 2808681

S. Dixon

Page 6



Secretary

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Dual Certification

Effective: 9/07/17

Expiration: 3/07/18

Page 7



Accounting Specialist

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification Effective: 9-20-17

Expiration: 3-20-18 

Rank Applicant ID

1 3318884

2 3433416

3 1252318

4 2272018

S. Dixon

Page 8



Nutrition Services Assistant I

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional - Dual Certification 10/4/17

Continuous

Rank Applicant ID Expiration

1 21310932 4/4/2018

2 21230519 4/4/2018

3 108642 4/4/2018

4 3546810 10/12/17

5 3442435 10/12/17

6 21245630 4/4/18

S. Dixon

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



First Reading, Revision to Rules & Regulations for the Classified Service – 14.5 

The Director, Classified Personnel has met with District and CSEA leadership to discuss the 
potential effect current salary placement rules may have on existing District employees when 
promoting from a classification on one salary schedule to a classification on a different salary 
schedule. Both parties agree that the proposed rule revision below will result in salary 
placement which is consistent with the original intent of this rule. 

14.5   Salary Placement When Promoted 

An employee who receives a promotion to a class allocated to a higher salary range shall 
be placed on the step of the higher salary range that is one full step above the rate the 
employee received in the previous class provided that the step permits a minimum of a 
5% increase but does not exceed the maximum on the range.  Consideration shall be 
given when differences in the structure of salary schedules exists (e.g. benefits are 
embedded into the salary). Additional advancement will be on the anniversary date 
established for the previous class, regardless of step placement, and then the above Rule 
14.3 for advancement will apply.  For the purpose of this Rule, appointment of an 
employee to a class with a salary range equal to or below the employee’s current range 
shall not be considered a promotion and shall not warrant a salary increase.  In such 
cases, placement will be made on the same rate formerly earned by the employee, not to 
exceed the maximum of the range of the class to which the employee is appointed. 

Page 29



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

11 current/pending vacancies in 7 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

CCA AB224 Registrar 40 1.00 Selection interview 11/01/17

DO AK183 Loss Control Analyst 40 1.00 Selection interview 11/15/17

DO AI669 Workers' Comp, Benefits & HRIS Specialist 40 1.00 Selection interview 10/11/17

TRANS AK204 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

TRANS AF521 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

CV Café AH121 Nutrition Services Assistant I 15 0.38 Selection interview 10/10/17

CCA Café AJ075 Nutrition Services Assistant I 17.5 0.44 Selection interview 10/10/17

CV Café AI916 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Selection interview 10/10/17

DG Café AA231 Nutrition Services Assistant I 10 0.25 Selection interview 10/10/17

DO AA007 Accounting Technician 40 1.00 TBD

DO AA006 Accounting Specialist 40 1.00 Selection interview 9/25/17

VACANCY REPORT 10/05/17

Page 30



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 
 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 

08/01/17 through 06/30/18, per attached supplement. 
2. Classified A.V.I.D. Tutors, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 

08/01/17 through 06/30/18. 
3. Classified Substitutes, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 08/01/17 

through 06/30/18, per attached supplement. 
4. Coaches, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 08/01/17 through 

06/30/18, per attached supplement. 
5. Arce, Eduardo, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle School, 

effective 08/21/17. 
6. Beales, Jennifer, Administrative Secretary, SR40, 100.00% FTE, District Office-

Special Education Department, effective 08/28/17. 
7. Becerra, Joana, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 46.87% FTE, Earl Warren 

Middle School, effective 08/28/17. 
8. Bolosan, Aileen, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 

Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/28/17. 
9. Garcia, Marilyn, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation 

Department, effective 08/21/17. 
10. Ortega, Marissa, Accounting Technician, SR42, 100.00% FTE, District Office-

Accounting Department, effective 09/05/17. 
11. Paulin, Anthony, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest 

Academy, effective 08/28/17. 
12. Ruhe, Lauren, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 

Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/28/17. 
13. Stanfill, Charles, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation 

Department, effective 08/21/17. 
14. Wadhwa, Rebecca, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, Canyon 

Crest Academy, effective 08/28/17. 
15. Watson, Jay, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Diegueno Middle 

School, effective 08/28/17. 
16. Winters, Joan, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 25.00% FTE, Earl Warren 

Middle School, effective 08/28/17. 
17. Zhong, ChunMei, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 40.62% FTE, Pacific Trails 

Middle School, effective 08/28/17. 
 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Cecil, Rita, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/28/17. 

Page 31



2. Crosby, Kalani, from Learning Commons Technician I, SR40, 100.00% FTE, San 
Dieguito High School Academy to Learning Commons Technician II, SR42, 100.00% 
FTE, effective 09/01/17. 

3. Richards, Ian, from Learning Commons Technician I, SR40, 100.00% FTE, Carmel 
Valley Middle School to Learning Commons Technician II, SR42, 100.00% FTE, 
effective 09/01/17. 
 
 

Leave of Absence 
 

1. Morales, Laura, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School-ATP, requests a 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence effective 
08/28/17 through 12/10/17. Laura plans to resume her 48.75% assignment on 
12/11/17. 

 
 
Resignation 
 

1. Adams, Dietrick, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 09.37% FTE, La Costa 
Canyon High School, resignation effective 08/25/17. 

2. Castaneda, Christina, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, La 
Costa Canyon High School-ATP, resignation effective 08/29/17. 

3. Derouin, Krista, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School, resignation effective 08/25/17. 

4. Hughes, Donna, School Plant Supervisor, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest 
Academy, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 10/31/17. 

5. Johnston, Shannon, Accounting Specialist, SR52, 100.00% FTE, District Office-
Accounting Department, resignation effective 09/07/17. 

6. Maule, Kelsea, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(S), SR36, 81.25% FTE, Torrey Pines 
High School, resignation effective 09/01/17. 

7. Montoya, Ivan, Accounting Technician, SR42, 100.00% FTE, District Office-
Accounting Department, resignation effective 08/31/17. 

8. Shephard, Andrea, Registrar, SR40, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, 
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 12/11/17. 

9. Wadhwa, Rebecca, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, Canyon 
Crest Academy, resignation effective 09/08/17. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
sj 
9/14/17 
classbdagenda  

Page 32



Classified Personnel Supplement, September 14, 2017 
 
A.V.I.D 
 Brooks-Macrorie, Kyndra Faith, effective 8/8/2017 
 Hanson, Hailey Marie, effective 9/5/2017 
 Nealon, Denise Patricia, effective 9/1/2017 

Uribe, Karina Lizzet, effective 8/21/2017 
 
Classified Artist in Residence 
 Yuvienco, Nicolis Capistrano, effective 8/24/2017 
 
Classified Substitute 

Burciaga, Danyella Thalia, effective 8/24/2017 
 Farmer, Christopher Dion, effective 8/10/2017 

Farmer, Kyle Alexander, effective 8/15/2017 
Hossein, Kambiz, effective 8/24/2017 
Harder, Alex Matthew, effective 8/24/2017 
Truxaw, Brian, effective 08/08/2017 

 
Coach  
 CCA – District Coach 
 Austin, Holly, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall 

Season, effective 8/21/2017 
 LCC – District Coach 
 Sisler, Robert, Cross Country, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 

Season, effective 8/18/2017 
Vincent, Rebecca, Cheerleading, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 8/29/2017 
Vollstedt, Todd, Cross Country, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 8/18/2017 

 Witzmann, Adam, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/18/2017 

 LCC – Walk On Coach  
 Arkans, Michael, Football, Freshmen Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 

Season, effective 8/18/2017 
Beckstead, Matthew, Cross Country, Junior Varsity Head, La Costa Canyon High 
School, Fall Season, effective 8/18/2017 

 Cataldo, Nick, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 8/18/2017 
Connelly, Michael, Football, Varsity Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/18/2017 

 Gorman, Erin, Cheerleading, Assistant, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall Season, 
effective 8/18/2017 

 SDHSA – Walk On Coach 
 Glass, Hank, Cross Country Assistant Coach, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 

Season, effective 8/28/2017 
 TPHS - Walk On Coach 

Arshdeep, Singh, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/21/17 
Busby, Lucy, Field Hockey, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
8/21/17 

Page 33



Flannagan, Michael, Water Polo, Junior Varsisty, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/21/17 
Lomeli, Rosalinda, Field Hockey, Varsity Assistant , Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/21/17 
Swagart, Kaitlin, Field Hockey, Varsity Assistant , Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 8/21/17 
Williams, Alex, Water Polo, Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, effective 
8/21/17 
Young, Elizabeth, Field Hockey, Junior Varsity, Torrey Pines High School, Fall Season, 
effective 8/21/17 

Page 34



Page 35


	1 PC Regular Meeting Agenda Cover
	2017.10.10. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2017-9.7.Minutes
	2017-08-31 Secretary
	2017-9-8 Accounting Specialist
	2017-10-4.NSA I
	Establishment of Information Systems Support Supervisor
	14.5 1st reading 10.4.17
	10.5.17.Vacancy Report .
	12A, Classified September 14, 2017 
	12A Classified Personnel Supplement September 14, 2017 agenda
	Board's Intent to Appoint a Personnel Commissioner



